NORTHERN VALLEY SCHOOLS USD 212
DISTRICT OFFICE
512 WEST BRYANT PO BOX 217
ALMENA KS 67622

ALMENA PHONE (785) 669-2445 LONG ISLAND

March 19, 2025

To: The Northern Valley USD 212 Education Association (NVEA)
From: The Northern Valley USD 212 Board of Education (BOE)
Re: Intent to Negotiate Items of the Negotiated Agreement between the BOE and

NVEA

The BOE would like to negotiate in good faith changing date of when the school
calendar is due to the board, increasing the mileage reimbursement rate to match
the consent calendar, the HS Athletic Director supplemental, and the items
presented by the NVEA.

Submitted Respectfully,

Kenneth A. Tharman, Superintendent

Hilary Van Patten, BOE President



